


           Memorandum 
…………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

DATE: May 26, 2010 
 

 

TO: William Weaver 
Environmental Review Officer 
Planning and Coordination Branch 
Manitoba Water Stewardship 
Box 14 – 200 Saulteaux Crescent 
Winnipeg MB R3J 3W3 
 

 FROM: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brad Allum 
Development Review Officer 
Forecasting and Flood Coordination 
Branch 
Manitoba Water Stewardship 
Box 14 – 200 Saulteaux Crescent 
Winnipeg MB R3J 3W3 

 

        PHONE NO: 945-2121 
        FAX NO: 945-7419 
        E-MAIL: brad.allum@gov.mb.ca 

        FILE NO: 90.4.2 R.M. of South Norfolk 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed Crown Land  
   Sale 63541 
   SE 24-9-10 WPM 
   Being Lots A to G, Plan 48232 MLTO 
          

 
  This property is situated on both sides of the Assiniboine River, and includes lands 
 within  the natural floodplain of the river, as well as lands comprised of a high, narrow 
 escarpment between two bends of the river. I inspected the site 0n Tuesday, May 18, 
 2010. 
 
  Portions of the subject Crown Lands are subject to flooding by the Assiniboine 
 River, as indicated in the attached 1976 aerial photographs of this site. In addition, lands 
 along both sides of the roadway are subject to severe erosion, and/or instability of the 
 extremely steep river embankments, also indicated in attached photographs. 
 
  As the Crown Land is subject to both flooding, and erosion, Forecasting and Flood 
 Coordination Branch recommends against the approval of sale. 
 
 
 

 
           ORIGINAL SIGNED BY 

 
 BA         Brad Allum 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 























 
 


